Smith, Zachary

From: Farmer, Kenneth

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 1:14 PM
To: Wilson, Timothy; Smith, Zachary
Subject: Fw: Soil Stabilization material quote
Here you go

Get Qutlook foriOS

From: Chris Williams <chris.williams@ashgrove.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 1:10:54 PM

To: Farmer, Kenneth <kfarmer@brokenarrowok.gov>; Reinke, David <DEReinke@brokenarrowok.gov>
Subject: Soil Stabilization material quote

Some people who received this message don't often get email from chris.williams@ashgrove.com. Learn why
this is important

CAUTION! This email originated from outside of the City of Broken Arrow network. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

David and Ken,

Thank you for requesting a quote for soil stabilization materials from Ash Grove Cement. The pricing for
type 1L Portland limestone cement and Precalcined CKD is below.

Ash Grove type 1L Portland Limestone cement:
$165.00 per ton FOB our Owasso, OK terminal
$205.00 per ton delivered and spread in dry bulk pneumatic trailers to Broken Arrow

Ash Grove Precalcined CKD (Cement Kiln Dust):
$120.00 per ton delivered and spread in dry bulk pneumatic trailers to Broken Arrow

The delivered price quotes are based on a 25 ton minimum freight charge per load. These prices do NOT
include sales tax. I would need a copy of the sales tax exemption when the material is ordered.

Let me know if you have any questions or if there is anything else you need.
Thank you,

Senior Market Manager
Ash Grove Cement (A CRH Company)

Mobile: (479)719-4081
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